

Brittany Roman

RN

Daniel Island, SC 29492

BrittromanRN@gmail.com

+1 631 835 7660

Registered Nurse with over five years of experience in nursing. Passionate in aesthetic dermatology. Experience in neuromodulators, dermal fillers, laser treatments, and CoolSculpting. Dedicated to provide care to patients to help meet their goals by delivering personalized direct and effective care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

LaserAway - Woodbury, NY

July 2020 to January 2022

- Review and update patient charts.
- Take pre and post photos of patients & upload to patient's chart.
- Complete consultations and assessments.
- Provide patient education and answer all patient questions and concerns.
- Administer injectable treatments to patients (Botox, Xeomin, Juvederm Ultra, Juvederm Ultra Plus, Juvederm Voluma)
- Administer laser hair removal treatments using Cynosure Apogee Elite & Zimmer Cryo.
- Administer Clear & Brilliant treatments.
- Administer Intense Pulse Light treatments.
- Administer Thermage treatments.
- Administer laser tattoo removal using the Astanza Duality Q-switched Nd: YAG machine & Zimmer Cryo.
- Administer CoolSculpting.
- Complete follow up visit with patient.
- Assess patient's skin and recommend personalized skincare regimen.

Registered Nurse CHHA Clinical Manager

Visiting Nurse Service and Hospice of Suffolk - Northport, NY

January 2020 to July 2020

- Oversight of clinical interdisciplinary team to provide patients with effective and efficient home care
- Completion of admission assessments and Oasis assessments
- Provide direct patient care and education
- Completion of nursing care plans
- Supervise HHAs and LPNs
- Telehealth monitoring
- Provide direct patient care and patient teaching

Registered Nurse Supervisor

Serene Home Nursing Agency - Patchogue, NY

February 2017 to January 2020

- Conduct admission assessments
- Create nursing care plans and medication treatment records
- Review and modify clients' nursing care plans with interdisciplinary team, client, and family/client representative as needed
- Direct and develop field nursing staff
- Supervise and manage the daily activities of a clinical team consisting of nurses, home health aides and support staff
- Recruit, hire, and train 5 new employees per week on average
- Resolve clinical issues and conflicts

Registered Nurse (Field staff)

Serene Home Nursing Agency - Patchogue, NY

May 2016 to February 2017

- Experience in providing care and managing: ventilators, tracheostomy tubes, gastrostomy tubes, and central lines
- Worked independently to deliver and coordinate quality client care based on nursing care plan, physician's orders as well as family needs
- Provided continuous observation and assessment of client's condition and care needs and reported significant changes to supervisor, physician and client caregiver
- Carried out prescribed treatments safely and effectively as per physician's orders
- Administered medications via oral, g-tube and subcutaneous routes safely.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Purdue University Global - Indianapolis, IN

August 2019 to October 2020

Associate in Nursing

Nassau Community College - Garden City, NY

December 2014

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2024

State: SC

Skills

- Excellent communication skills
- Efficient management and leadership
- Direct patient care of acute clients (3 years)
- Dependable

- Managing ventilators, tracheostomy tubes, gastrostomy tubes, and central lines (3 years)
- Home Health
- Oasis comprehensive assessment (Less than 1 year)
- Enthusiastic attitude
- Laser hair removal (1 year)
- Laser facials (1 year)
- CoolSculpting (1 year)
- Dermal filler injections (1 year)
- Neuromodulator injections such as Botox & Xeomin (1 year)
- Laser tattoo removal (1 year)
- Consultations (1 year)
- Nursing
- Medication administration
- Patient monitoring
- Botox
- Dermal fillers

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS